From: Dale Dieckmann
<dj.dieckmann@swbell.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2011 11:38 AM
To: 'Dale Dieckmann'
Subject: 2006-09-13 - 21:23 - postcard 13

From: Dale Dieckmann <dj.dieckmann@swbell.net>
To: dj.dieckmann@swbell.net

Sent: Wed, September 13, 2006 9:23:33 PM
Subject: Postcard

Left Boulder UT this morning for Durango CO.

Write this down. This is your assignment. One time in your life
drive from Zion NP as follows:

U.S.9 east

U.S. 89 north

U.S. 12 east/north

U.S. 24 cast

U.S. 95 east to Blanding.

Then go wherever you want.

US.9


mailto:dj.dieckmann@swbell.net
mailto:dj.dieckmann@swbell.net

U.S. 89

The scer;ery is average but the cops are dummies.

US. 12



U.S. 24




Sorry, these pics are totaly inadequate.

To cap off our day's cruise we got stopped for road construction on
491. They had us sitting for 20 minutes. We were first in line for
the next convoy down the open lane so the sign man came over to
chat, and tell us how much power he had over the people in line.
We agreed. We told him that's why we called traffic control guys
control freaks, which he thought was hilarious. At first. Then he
decided it wasn't a compliment and threatened to let everyone go
but us. It was perfect. We are still laughing.




